



Monthly Report – RRFN Watershed Program

Submitted to:	Dean Wilson, RRFN MOA; RRFN Chief & Council; RRFN Communications
Month:	September 2016
Submitted by:	Kiley Hanson, RRFN Watershed Coordinator

ACTIVITIES

- met with a potential tenant for Lowes with Wilson Neapew; business plan is not well developed and he is not ready to enter a lease agreement at this time
- prepped for Land Use Planning meetings (scheduled for Sept. 26 & 27); developed meeting notices, worked with Urban Systems on presentations and content for distribution at those sessions
- completed quarterly report and scheduled community engagement session for the Community Energy Audit project (scheduled for Oct. 5); worked with RRFN Finance to compile RRFN utility bills for the Energy Audit
- provided hunting permission letters to 11 community members for 2016 hunting season; New Gold will be doing some testing of liver tissue for baseline this year, a few of our hunters have volunteered to provide samples if they have successful hunts
- reviewed New Gold's environmental monitoring summary; discussed what our independent monitoring program should include with Tracy; proposal will be developed for early 2017 submission
- received request from CN to trap and remove some beaver dams on the west side of the reserve; met with contractor to hear their plans; provided them with a letter of consent to conduct the work (work was completed between Sept. 15-21)
- provided letter of support to Township of Alberton for a bridge replacement project
- met with Jordan Shannon regarding RRFN's Community Asset Mapping project; RRFN lands inventory will be supplementary to the community inventory

MEETINGS/TRAINING

- September 7, 2016 – Mtg with Wilson & potential tenant for Lowes
- September 13, 2016 – Mtg @ Behavioural Health (potential property lease)
- September 15, 2016 – RRFN Program Manager's Meeting
- September 26, 2016 – Land Use Plan project meeting with Chief & Council (Emo Inn)
- September 27, 2016 – Land Use Plan project meeting with RRFN staff (Resource; 10am)
- September 27, 2016 – Land Use Plan project meeting with community (Resource; 5pm)
- September 28, 2016 – Met with Nicole & Jordan Shannon regarding lands inventory for the Community Asset Mapping project
- September 28, 2016 – Conference Call with Grant Thornton (Lowes Bankruptcy)
- September 29, 2016 – GCT#3 IJC Rule Curve Review Meeting – Red Gut